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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

A 1855 sketch, of the Palmetto Iron Works and Armory with a view to 
the north shows a three story main building three bays wide and 
eight bays in length, topped by a large cornice, paneled parapet, and 
dome supported by columns which is surmounted by a flag pole. To 
the east, at the northern side of the building is a one story building 
with identical cornice and parapet. The small building also has 
three two story chimneys. An exterior chimney midway between the 
east end of the main building and east end of the factory complex 
is also visible.

Today the outlying building and exterior chimney no longer remain. 
When the Iron Works was rebuilt after the Civil War, the remaining 
walls of the main building were used. Third story, cornice, parapet 
and dome were replaced by a gable tin roof. Modern extension of 
second story provides facilities. Evidence of original brick may 
still be seen on exterior and interior.
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TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Significant as one of Columbia's early manufacturing concerns, 
Palmetto Iron Works was built in 1850 by William Glaze and a^ Mr. Boatwright 
for making ornamental iron works.

Significant industrially, it became known as Palmetto Armory in 1851 
when the State of South Carolina contracted with William Glaze, and Company 
to manufacture specific numbers of muskets, rifles, pistols, cavalry sabres 
and artillery swords. May 31st of the same year the firm agreed to convert 
flint arms of the S. C. Militia to percussion firearms. This manufacture 
of military weapons from 1851-1853 helped to supply S. C. Militia units for 
the Civil War.

1854 - 1861 saw return to production of iron works for commercial 
use.

Significant militarily as an important Confederate source for bomb 
shells, cannon balls, mine1 balls and rollers for Raleigh and Columbia powde 
mills. By Sherman's February 16, 1865 Field Order No. 26 .the Armory smoke­ 
stacks were damaged beyond repair and all machinery destroyed.

After the war George A. Shields rebuilt the foundry and by 1888 
directed a thriving business which continued into the 20th Century.

Bought by the City of Columbia in 1942, it has been adaptively re­ 
modeled as a community center and serves as a useful community facility. 
Called "Arsenal Hill," a name assoicated with this section since the days 
when the old arsenal stood nearby.

The building is a significant landmark of Columbia Historic District 
now listed on the National Register of Historic Places.
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